
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Prime Minister's Office

Bangladesh Economic Zones Authority (BEZA)
Bangladesh Economic Zones Development Project (Phase-1)

Monem Business District rlevel-121,111. Bir Uttam. C.R Dutta Road. Dhaka-1205

No, 03.07.0000.007.14.223.2020-2668                                                                                                         Date : 20.08.2020

Subject:  Clarification of Pre-bid meeting of `Street lighting by Renewable Energy in BSMSN, BEZA WD-
1212'.

A Pre-bid meeting of Bangladesh Economic Zones Development Project (Phase-1) was held on

17  August  2020  at  11:00  hours  Bangladesh  Standard  Time  in  the  conference  room  of  Bangladesh

Economic Zones Authority for `Street lighting by Renewable Energy in BSMSN (Package No.: BEZA WD-

1212)'.   The   queries   discussed   and   clarified,   have   been   consolidated   and   shown   in   attachment

(Clarifications). These Clarifications shall be the integral part of the bidding document. Therefore, you

are requested to submit bidding document taking considerations of Clarifications attached herewith.

Attachment :  Clarifications-1 (One) Page.

Distribution:

All bidders who have purchased bidding document yet.
Attendees in Pre-bid meeting,



Clarification for Street lighting by Renewable Energy in BSMSN, BEZA WD-1212

Queries from Bidder Reply
Do you need all the personnel & equipment If any  change  is  required,  amendment will
that is mentioned in tender document? be published.
How many days warranty required for solar If any  change  is  required,  amendment will
panel, light, battery and controller? be published.
How many certification needed to select the If any  change  is  required,  amendment will
product? be published.
Is    there    any    possibility    to    add    some If any  change  is  required,  amendment will
technical specification? be published.
What  is  the  testing  procedure  of provided As mentioned in tender document.
material?
Who   bear   the   testing   cost   of   provided As mentioned in tender document.
material?
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